

JENNY GNIRKE

Over 10 years of experience producing content for unscripted television and documentaries. Confident overseeing story teams and crafting season wide story arcs for docu-series. Experienced in post production managing multiple editors and delivering cuts under tight deadlines as well building string-outs in Avid. Responsible for writing voice over, interview questions, and story beats for production. Able to assemble show packages, research and clear necessary materials for air. In production, skilled at directing talent, clearing locations, and coordinating with crew on story. I'm willing to take on any challenge and far exceed any expectations. On call 7 days a week to troubleshoot any office or field issues.

CONTACT

(917) 975.0065 

JGNIRKE@GMAIL.COM 

LOS ANGELES, CA 

SKILLS

PRODUCTION & POST

Avid

Final Cut Pro

Microsoft Office

Adobe Rush

Google Docs, Sheets & Slides

EDUCATION

SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS

BFA - Film and Video

Screenwriting

Class of 2009

REFERENCES

REFERENCES

UPON REQUEST

EXPERIENCE

SHOWRUNNER

ID - *Disappeared*

EOne | 2023

SUPERVISING PRODUCER

ROKU - *Match Me in Miami*

Bright Road Productions | 2022

ID - *Disappeared*

Blackfin | 2022

VH1 - *Basketball Wives*

Truly Original | 2021-2022

TLC - *Extreme Sisters*

Bodega Productions | 2020-2021

UNDER ARMOUR - *Branded Campaign "5th Year"*

Hoff Studios | 2020

MTV - *TMOG at Home: Cory and Taylor's Baby Special*

11th Street Productions | 2020

MTV - *Teen Mom OG*

11th Street Productions | 2018 - 2020

PILOT - *Change of Heart*

City Drive | 2017

STORY PRODUCER

AMAZON - *Forever Summer: Hamptons*

Haymaker | 2021

TBS - *Lost Resort*

ITV | 2020

MTV - *Pretty Little Mamas*

Truly Original | 2018

VH1 - *Beauty Bar*

Truly Original | 2017 - 2018

TRAVEL - *Extreme Hotels*

Atlas Media | 2017

TLC - *Before the 90 Days*

Sharp Entertainment | 2017

NBC UNIVERSO - *Zapata Justice*

Atlas Media | 2017

TRAVEL - *Hotel Impossible*

Atlas Media | 2015 - 2017

MTV - *Teen Mom 2*

11th Street Productions | 2014

MTV - *16 and Pregnant*

11th Street Productions | 2013 - 2014

DISCOVERY - *Amish Mafia*

Hot Snakes Media | 2013

MTV - *Teen Mom 3 Unseen Moments*

11th Street Productions | 2012

SHOW PRODUCER (FIELD AND POST)

HLN - *BeautyLicious Offline*

Bray Entertainment | 2014

MTV - *Made*

MTV Productions | 2013

SEGMENT PRODUCER

STYLE - *Hot Listings Miami*

Atlas Media | 2013